
Mt Army G3/AOC 	Mb) 

From: 	 MAJ PMG 	(b)( b) -  Z 

Sent: 	 111. 2004 4:29 PM 
To: 	 Mr PMG 	(10)( 	-z_ 
Subject: 	 FW: 1500 dai y update 

Attachments: 	 5-17- daily update.doc 

MAJNINIM (b)(b)  
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon Rine 

Comm: 	 DSNIIII CG)tt,) - z_ 
Email to: 	 @FIODA.Army.mil  (k,) Lb) -2_ 

	Original Messa 	 
'From: 	 COL Army G3/AOC (b ) Lb ) z- 
Sent: 	 Mon ay, May 17, 2004 1:32 PM 

R der Donald J MG PMG 
A.1 PMG; 	 COL CIDC G3;1111MCOL PMG 	(6)(13).-- 2_ 

Subject: 	1500 daily update 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Sir, 
Attached please find today's daily update for your review and approval. I would bring your attention to bullet # 5. 

Thank you sir!! 

VR 

5-17- daily 
ipdate.doc (43 KB).. 

ORM ("6)-Z- 
COL MP 
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
Office of the Provost Marshal General 

(6X6) z- 
hdda-aoc.armv.pentacion.mil  <mailtoillin@hdda-aoc.army.bentacion.mil » (..b) /6 )- z_ 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it." Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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